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retaliate against protected disclosures. Defendant respectfully requests that the Court grant all 
relief enumerated in the Prayer for Relief of Motion Response 9.

---------- Forwarded message

From: Albert Rojas <albert.rojas@mphasis.com>
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Friday 17:33 Ruturai Waghmode
Hey
Friday 17:33 Defendant
Hey
Friday 17:33 Ruturai Waghmode
I put George's and a co-pilot version of the decks here Discovery engagement proposal
see if you can access and create one which blends these 2 + Lucid pitch
Friday 17:34 Defendant
Copy...
Friday 18:02 Defendant
still the wrong slide. I even tried opening it in incognito mode to rule out any caching issues.
you want your "QBE - George version" 2nd slide to look like this:
Friday 18:14 Ruturai Waghmode
Create your own
1 don’t like much of G slides
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